
  

   Paul Petersen                 Mark Gooding                 Gigi Seibel                  Thomas Bauer          Arsal Shareef               

 
 

 AGENDA  

ELDRIDGE Community Center Board  
November 12th, 2025 - 11:30 A.M.  

  

1. Call to Order & Roll Call 

2. Visitors  

3. Approval of Agenda  

4. Approval of Minutes   

5. Approval of Bills Payable  

6. END OF MONTH & MANAGER REPORT 

A. Customer Evaluations 

B. Personnel  

7. Old Business  

A. Project Updates 

B. Consideration to approve quote for remainder of LED Lighting project 

C. Consideration to approve policies 
i. Incident Report Policy & Form 
ii. Facility Manager Spending & Contract Authorization Policy  
iii. Photo Consent Form/Waiver 

 
8. New Business  

A. Discussion and consideration to hire a part-time assistant manager  

B. Discussion on local business & event sponsorships, partnerships, & service level  
Agreements 

C. Consideration of Access Systems Copier Lease Proposal 

 
9. Adjournment   

Next Community Center Board Meeting – Wednesday, December 10th at 11:30 a.m. 



Gigi Seibel Paul Petersen Mark Goodding Thomas Bauer

MINUTES 
Community Center Board Meeting 

October 8,2025 | Meeting called to order by Paul Petersen @11:32 am 

Board Members present Paul Petersen, Tom Bauer, Gigi Seibel, Mark Goodding, and Arsal 

Shareef. Visitors present Jamie Stecker and Nevada Lemke. 

Bauer made a motion to approve the Agenda. Second by Goodding. All Ayes. Motion Carries. 

Bauer made a motion to approve the Minutes from September 10, 2025. Second by Goodding. All Ayes. 

Motion Carried. 

Seibel made a motion to approve the Bills Payable as presented in the report in the amount of 

$25,099.30. Second by Bauer. All Ayes. Motion carried. 

End of Month/Manager’s: Presented by Jamie Stecker: Has noticed that customers seem to be 

happier with services and the extra details that Jamie is focusing on with events and setups. She reported on the 

improved efficiency and planning now that the birthday packages have been simplified to one package with 

optional add-ons. She also reported that a recent event in the parking lot that resulted in damage to a City squad 

car could have been avoided with proper training and policies in place, such as No Re-Entry policies, and wants 

to address those in a future meeting, as well as amendments to the contracts to address these policies and other 

challenges with events and planning. She also reported on small process changes that have resulted in 

significant improvements, such as pre-making cotton candy and placing it within view on the counter which has 

caused cotton candy sales to increase significantly.  

Customer Evaluations: There were a handful of evaluations, all providing positive feedback. The 

question about removing the residency question came up and the board discussed the need for it. It was 

confirmed that the residency of the person who scheduled the event is captured in the contract 

documents and can be obtained from those and can therefore be removed from the evaluation form.  

Personnel: One employee that was hired for crew has completed the skate patrol evaluation and is now 

working in that classification. Another former employee that had quit was re-hired. The staff is enjoying the 

option for choosing their own shifts and it has resulted in employees scheduling themselves for more shifts and 

Jamie is filling in fewer shifts on the schedule. Jamie has also assigned a 16 year old employee to primarily 

concessions for each shift so there is always someone there that can run all of the equipment and the fryer. 

Jamie is also working towards getting all bar tenders TIPS Certified to help exercise a degree of control to 

intervene and prevent alcohol misuse and other relevant training. 

Old Business: 

A. Project Updates: American Electric came and fixed the Exit Sign lights and worked on trouble

shooting the canopy lights which are somehow connected to the DJ Booth. Their work from the

approved quote is considered finished and Gigi will be obtaining quotes from electricians in the area

to complete the rest of the LED lighting project to include indoor and under the canopy at the



Gigi Seibel Paul Petersen Mark Goodding Thomas Bauer  

entrance. American Electric also looked at the outlets in the kitchen that were causing fuses to blow 

and replaced two GFI’s and noted that the cost would be minimal. The baby changing stations were 

repaired by Public Works and will be reinstalled today. Jamie will look at the trash can in the 

restroom where the locking mechanism is missing and work to get it repaired/replaced. The Point of 

Sale system is in progress and working towards installation after a few more questions get 

answered regarding re-sale taxation. Jamie attempted to obtain a quote for janitorial services for 

post-event cleanups, but the vendor declined to provide one. Jamie believes that securing quotes 

for this service may be challenging. The Board discussed some past policies that were brought 

forward and contract amendments and asked that those be included on the next agenda to be 

considered for approval so they could be implemented. Arsal suggested including a photography 

consent waiver to be included with event contracts and available for public events and the rest of 

the Board agreed. Administrator Lemke reported that she was working on a proposal for a copier 

lease from Access just like the ones with PD, City Shop, and City Hall. She needs some usage 

information from Jamie and will bring that to the next board meeting.  

 

New Business:   None. 

 
Seibel made a motion at 12:32 pm to adjourn the meeting, second by Goodding. All Ayes. Motion Carried. 

 

Next Meeting: November 12, 2025 @ Community Center and Skate Park @ 11:30 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

Nevada Lemke 

City Administrator



CHECK # FUND VENDOR DESCTRIPTION AMOUNT

DFT 311 750-5-460-6503 7 G COMM CENTER ALCOHOL 549.30$          

156400 750-5-460-6450 AIRGAS USA, LLC CYLINDER RENTAL 62.55$            

156400 750-5-460-6450 AIRGAS USA, LLC LEASE RENEWAL 413.06$          

156401 750-5-460-6371 ALLIANT ENERGY CO. COMM CENTER SIGN 50.01$            

156402 750-5-460-6603 AMAZON CAPITAL SRVCS TABLE COVER ROLLS 256.19$          

156402 750-5-460-6603 AMAZON CAPITAL SRVCS WHITE EASEL PAPER 190.96$          

156406 750-5-460-6450 CINTAS CORPORATION MAT CLEANING SVCS 172.96$          

156407 750-5-460-6450 CINTAS 1ST AID & SFTY RESTOCK 1ST AID CABINET 93.42$            

156413 750-5-460-6605 ELD/NS CHAMBER OF COMM MARKETING - VIRTUAL AUCTION 400.00$          

156418 750-5-460-6504 HALL OF FAME PIZZA & WINGS PIZZAS FOR PARTIES 332.00$          

156425 750-5-460-6603 MERSCHMAN HARDWARE PROJECTOR 39.98$            

156426 750-5-460-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY CO 400 S 16TH AVE 33.58$            

156427 750-5-460-6332 NAPA AUTO PARTS ROTORS & BRAKE PADS 219.24$          

156430 750-5-460-6504 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO COMM CENTER SODA 110.15$          

156430 750-5-460-6504 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO COMM CENTER SODA 837.02$          

156431 750-5-460-6504 PFS/TPC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 736.61$          

156431 750-5-460-6504 PFS/TPC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 530.85$          

156434 750-5-460-6373 PRECISION CONCEPTS ANNUAL ACCESS CONTROL FEES 80.94$            

156441 750-5-460-6604 RC SPORTS CONCESSION ITEMS 416.95$          

156450 750-5-460-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SVCS 38.48$            

ACH SPLIT PAYROLL 10/23/25 PAYROLL 10/23/25 6,485.58$       

ACH SPLIT PAYROLL 10/9/25 PAYROLL 10/9/25 5,387.80$       

ACH SPLIT PAYROLL 11/6/25 PAYROLL 11/6/25 6,330.92$       

23,768.55$  

BILLS PAYABLE

TOTAL:



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AMERICAN ELECTRIC INC. 

1140 E. PRICE ST. ELDRDIGE, IA. 52748 

3008 LINCOLNWAY CLINTON, IA. 52732 

 

 

3/26/2025 

 

City of Eldridge 

 

Re: Replace flat panel fixtures @ Community Center  

 

Dear Tony, 

       We thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal in the amount of  $11,920.00 (Eleven  

thousand nine hundred twenty dollars) on the above referenced project. This proposal breaks down as 

follows: 

 

• 20    Customer supplied LED Flat Panel fixtures wired and installed to replace existing lights in 

the skating area $4,042.00  

• 39    Customer supplied LED Flat Panel fixtures wired and installed to replace existing lights 

throughout the building $7,878.00 

• *      Install new MC Whips between fixtures to eliminate conduit installed between lighting to 

save labor hours 

• *      Miscellaneous Labor and Material to complete  

 

 

            Please call with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

 

 Eric Luett 

 President 

 
            
            Accepted By:                                                                    Date:                                  . 

 

 

 

 



PO BOX 2610 
DAVENPORT, IA 52809  

563-386-6000 

 

 

06-20-2025 

  

City of Eldridge 
Attn: Eldridge Community Center & Skatepark 
400 S. 16th AVE.  
Eldridge, IA. 52748  
 

SCOPE: Light fixture replacement and upgrades.  

1. Remove the remaining overhead ceiling lights throughout the building and install all new owner 
supplied lights which is the following:  

2. (42) 2X4 troffer ceiling lights.  
3. (11) recess cans  
4. (6) exit lights  
5. (2) emergency lights  
6. (4) bathroom wall scone lights  
7. (3) 8' strip lights in the storage room.  
8. Check out the (3) outside lights on the north side of the building and get them working. 
9. Check out the (3) star lights over the skating floor and get them working.  
10. All new lights need to be wired with the new MC cable and includes any misc. material needed. 

Grand total of SCOPE Electrical Work: $10,900.00  

Payment due upon completion and pricing includes all applicable sales tax  

This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 15 days. After 15 days, Elite Electric reserves 
the right to increase said bid accordingly to reflect the market rates. Work is to be performed during a 
standard (8) hour workday between 7:00am and 3:00pm, Monday through Friday  

Acceptance of the proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are 
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above 
1.5% finance charge on all accounts over 30 days from the invoice date. In the event collections become 
necessary for Elite Electric to receive payment, the customer, by acceptance of this proposal, agrees to 
pay any court costs, attorney/agent fees and other costs of collections. 
 

Date ________________________                     Signature (s) _______________________________________ 

 
If you have any questions, please call me or email me at your convenience. 
 

 Randy Speth                                           Project Manager   randyspeth@eliteelectricqc.com  

mailto:randyspeth@eliteelectricqc.com


Incident Reporting Policy 

[Name of Roller Skating Rink] 

1. Purpose 

The purpose of this Incident Reporting Policy is to ensure that all accidents, injuries, near-
misses, equipment failures, or unsafe conditions occurring at [Name of Rink] are promptly 
reported, documented, and addressed. This promotes safety for all guests, staff, and 
visitors. 

 

2. Scope 

This policy applies to all employees, contractors, guests, and vendors on the premises of 
[Name of Rink], including the rink floor, lobby, party areas, skate rental area, and parking 
lot. 

 

3. Definitions 

• Incident: Any unplanned event that results in injury, illness, property damage, or 
has the potential to cause harm. 

• Near Miss: An event that did not result in injury or damage but could have under 
different circumstances. 

• Injury: Any physical harm or condition requiring first aid or medical attention. 

 

4. Reporting Procedures 

4.1 Immediate Response 

• In the event of an injury: 

o Provide first aid or contact emergency medical services if needed. 

o Move injured parties only if it is safe to do so. 

o Secure the area to prevent further incidents. 

4.2 Notification 



• All incidents must be reported immediately or as soon as practicable to the 
Manager on Duty. 

• If an employee is involved, they must notify their supervisor or manager 
immediately. 

4.3 Incident Report Form 

• The Incident Report Form must be completed within 1 hour of the incident. 

• Forms are located at [state where forms are kept—e.g., front desk, manager’s 
office]. 

• Required information includes: 

o Date and time of the incident 

o Location 

o Names and contact information of all involved 

o Description of the incident 

o Witnesses and their statements 

o Any actions taken 

4.4 Manager Responsibilities 

• Ensure the form is complete and accurate. 

• Take photographs if necessary (with consent). 

• Preserve any relevant footage from security cameras. 

• Report serious incidents (requiring EMS, hospitalization, or involving minors) to 
upper management within 1 hour. 

 

5. Documentation & Follow-Up 

• All incident reports will be stored securely for a minimum of 3 years. 

• The General Manager or Safety Officer will review reports weekly to identify patterns 
or hazards. 

• Corrective actions (e.g., signage, floor repairs, staff retraining) will be documented 
and implemented promptly. 



 

6. Confidentiality 

All information related to incident reports will be treated as confidential and shared only 
with authorized personnel, legal representatives, and insurance carriers as necessary. 

 

7. False Reporting 

Knowingly falsifying or exaggerating an incident report is grounds for disciplinary action, 
including potential termination or banning from the facility. 

 

8. Training 

All employees will receive incident reporting training during onboarding and annual safety 
reviews. 

 

Approved by: 
[Owner/Manager Name] 
Effective Date: [Insert Date] 
Review Date: [Insert Date Annually] 

 



Incident Report Form 

1. General Information 

Report Date: ____________________ 

Time of Report: ____________________ 

Reporter Name: ____________________ 

Position/Title: ____________________ 

Department/Location: ____________________ 

Phone/Email: ____________________ 

2. Incident Details 

Date of Incident: ____________________ 

Time of Incident: ____________________ 

Location of Incident: ____________________ 

Type of Incident: 

  ☐ Injury 

  ☐ Property Damage 

  ☐ Near Miss 

  ☐ Security 

  ☐ Other: ____________________ 

3. Description of Incident 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

4. Individuals Involved 

Name: ____________________ 

  ☐ Employee ☐ Visitor ☐ Contractor ☐ Other 

  Contact Info: ____________________ 

  Nature of Involvement: ____________________ 

(Add more lines if needed) 



5. Injuries or Damages 

Was anyone injured? ☐ Yes ☐ No 

  If yes, name(s) and nature of injury: 

    ________________________________ 

Was there property damage? ☐ Yes ☐ No 

  If yes, describe the damage: 

    ________________________________ 

6. Witnesses 

Name: ____________________ 

  Contact Info: ____________________ 

  Statement (if available): ____________________ 

(Add more lines if needed) 

7. Action Taken 

Immediate Action Taken: 

  ________________________________ 

Was medical attention required? ☐ Yes ☐ No 

  If yes, describe: _____________________________ 

Was the area secured? ☐ Yes ☐ No 

Other actions: _______________________________ 

8. Follow-Up 

Recommended corrective actions or preventive measures: 

  ________________________________ 

Responsible person/department for follow-up: 

  ________________________________ 

Follow-up completion date: ____________________ 

9. Signatures 

Reporter Signature: ____________________ 

  Date: ____________________ 

Supervisor/Manager Signature: ____________________ 

  Date: ____________________ 



Facility Manager Spending and Contract Authorization Policy 
Policy Title: Facility Manager Authorization Policy 

Effective Date: [Insert Effective Date] 

Approved By: [Board of Directors / Governing Body] 

Policy Number: [Insert Number if Applicable] 

Review Date: [Insert Review Date] 

1. Purpose 

This policy outlines the authority granted to the Facility Manager to make expenditures and 

enter into contracts necessary for the day-to-day operation and maintenance of the facility, 

ensuring efficiency and responsiveness in facility management. 

2. Scope 

This policy applies to the Facility Manager of [Facility/Organization Name] and is intended 

to guide the approval process for expenditures and contractual agreements. 

3. Policy Statement 

• The Facility Manager is authorized to: 

1. A. Expenditures Without Board Approval 

The Facility Manager may approve and incur expenses up to $1,000 per transaction for 

operational, maintenance, or emergency purposes without prior Board approval. All such 

expenses must be: 

• Necessary for the proper functioning of the facility. 

• Documented with appropriate receipts or invoices. 

• Reported to the Board of Directors at the next scheduled meeting. 

2. B. Contract Signing Authority 

The Facility Manager is authorized to sign contracts, service agreements, and maintenance 

agreements on behalf of [Facility/Organization Name], provided that: 

• The total contract value is $1,000 or less, or 

• The contract has been reviewed and approved by the Board if the amount exceeds 

$1,000. 

• The contract pertains directly to facility operations, maintenance, services, or 

vendor relationships required for ongoing functionality or compliance. 



4. Exceptions 

Any expenditure or contract exceeding $1,000 must receive prior approval from the Board 

of Directors, unless previously budgeted and authorized in a Board-approved annual 

operating budget. 

5. Documentation and Reporting 

All authorized expenditures and contracts must be: 

• Properly documented. 

• Maintained in the facility’s financial or vendor records. 

• Presented in a summary report to the Board on a monthly or quarterly basis. 

6. Violations 

Unauthorized expenditures or contract commitments exceeding the limits defined in this 

policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 

7. Amendment and Review 

This policy is subject to review and amendment by the Board of Directors. Reviews shall be 

conducted at least once every two years or as needed. 

 

Approved By: ___________________________ 

Title: _________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________ 



Eldridge Community Center & Skatepark    400 S. 16th Ave    Eldridge, IA 52748 
Phone: (563) 285-0123    www.cityofeldridgeia.org   

 
 

 

Photo Consent Waiver 
Eldridge Community Center & Skatepark  
 
 
Event Name: _________________________ 
 
Event Date: __________________________ 
 

I. Consent and Release 
 
I, _________________________ (Print Name), hereby grant to Eldridge Community Center & Skatepark 
and its representatives the absolute and irrevocable right to take and use photographs and/or video 
recordings taken at my event for any purpose whatsoever. This includes, but is not limited to, use in 
print, online, on websites, and on social media for promotional and marketing materials.  
I understand and agree that: 

• I will not be entitled to any payment, royalties, or other compensation arising from the use 
of the photographs or recordings. 

• Eldridge Community Center & Skatepark has the right to edit, alter, or modify the images as 
they see fit. 

• I waive any right to inspect or approve the finished product where my image may be used. 

• I release Eldridge Community Center & Skatepark from any and all claims, demands, and 
liabilities whatsoever in connection with the use of these images, including claims for 
defamation, invasion of privacy, or copyright infringement.  

II. Acknowledgment 

• I affirm that I am at least 18 years of age and have the legal right to enter into this 
agreement. 

• I have read and understand the terms of this release and accept them voluntarily.  

III. Signatures 
 

 
Signature 
 

 
Printed Name 
 

 
Date 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Proposed Solution for 
 

City Hall of Eldridge 

 
Jack Albrecht 

Copier Sales - Account Executive 

(515) 987-6227 

jalbrecht@accesssystems.com 

 
 

  



 

 

Company Profile 
 

Access Systems is a privately held technology company serving businesses across the Midwest. 
Our commitment to innovation, exceptional service, and 
unmatched expertise has positioned us as a leader in 
delivering cutting-edge solutions to meet evolving business 
needs. 

Access Systems proudly serves businesses across Iowa, 
Minnesota, Nebraska, South Dakota, Wisconsin, Illinois, Missouri, 
Kansas, and Oklahoma. With a wide geographical reach, we 
are well-positioned to meet the diverse needs of our clients. 

Since all of Access’s key leaders are native Midwesterners, we 
understand your business and market.  

At Access Systems, our mission is simple yet ambitious: to 
empower businesses with the technology they need to succeed in an ever-changing world. We are 
committed to delivering innovative solutions, integrity, and excellence with a customer-centric 
focus. 

 

 

 

We are consistently recognized for our exceptional services, products, and culture, both within our 
industry and beyond. These accolades underscore our dedication to innovation, quality, and 
customer satisfaction. We have been recognized by many organizations such as Top Workplaces, 
CRN, Better Business Bureau, Microsoft, ENX, AICPA, and many more. 

  

 

As a privately held company with a remarkable growth 
trajectory, Access Systems is dedicated to driving 
innovation, delivering top-tier technology solutions, and 
surpassing customer expectations. We provide many of 
the industry’s best software with a proven track record of 
success and a commitment to excellence. With in-house 
certified experts, integration has never been simpler. 
Access Systems is ready to partner with you to reimagine 
your technology landscape and provide true technology 
integration long into the future.   

 



 

 

 Why Access Systems? 
From receiving awards on a national level to achieving some of the most sought-after credentials 
in the industry, Access Systems sets itself apart from the competition. In the world of ever-
changing technology, organizations want to work with a company that has high-quality solutions 
and a reputation to back it up. This mindset of excellence has led to a 97% customer retention 
rating and some of the most tenured talent in the industry.  

Our Managed Print Program benefits include: 

 

 
 

At Access Systems we don’t believe in just-in-time inventory. We over-stock supplies and parts to 
ensure our clients have the timeliest service when they need it. We also provide a 96% Uptime 
Guarantee. 
 
We have partnered with the top manufacturers to bring our clients the best products.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Proposed Solution 
Equipment:  

QTY Make Model Description 

1 Ricoh Ricoh IM C2510 Ricoh IM C2510 
1 Ricoh Ricoh IM C2510 Fax Option Type M52 
1 Ricoh Ricoh IM C2510 Toner Bottle Lock Type M52 
1 Ricoh Ricoh IM C2510 Cabinet Type A5 
1 Ricoh Ricoh IM C2510 Internal Shift Tray SH3090 

Please see attached brochure or specification sheet for more details.  

 
 

  Payment Term 
Total Bundled Payment with service $246.94/Mo. 60 Mo. 

Included with Service Program: 
All parts, labor, toner, training, and service calls. 
• 500 B&W Copier pages included. Overages billed at $0.0060 per page.  
• 500 Color Copier pages included. Overages billed at $0.0550 per page. 

 



 
 



 

 

 

Thank You 
 
It has been a privilege to work with you. We hope you choose 
to continue to build a strong partnership with Access Systems 

through our dedicated service and exceptional products. 
 

Check us out on: 

       

 

 


	~0 ECC Agenda 11-12-2025 (1)
	~1 ECC Minutes 2025.10.08
	~2 Bills Payable
	~3 City of Eldridge Replace lighting at Community Center
	~4 Elite Electric Lighting Quote 2025.06.20
	~5a Incident Reporting Policy Example
	~5b Incident_Report_Form Sample
	~6 Facility_Manager_Authorization_Policy Sample
	~7 Photo Consent & Waiver Form
	~8 City Hall of Eldridge - Community Center 2025 (net new) - Standard Lease Proposalx 10-23-2025



